

AGENDA FOR PARISH COUNCIL MEETING TO BE HELD IN THE RED STORE, LERRYIN. ON THURSDAY 9th NOVEMBER 2017, AT 7.30 pm.

This meeting is advertised as a public meeting and as such could be filmed or recorded by broadcasters, the media or members of the public. Please be aware that whilst every effort is taken to ensure that members of the public are not filmed, **we cannot guarantee this**, especially if you are speaking or taking an active role.

Minute No:	Agenda Item
	<p>Chairman to welcome members and the public to the meeting, drawing their attention to the paragraph printed in blue at the top of the agenda.</p> <p>Chairman to invite members of the public address the council.</p> <p>This is the opportunity for members of the public to speak on any item on the agenda or any other matter relating to the Parish.</p>
	<p>Reports from Outside Authorities.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> (a) Devon & Cornwall Police. (b) Cornwall Council. (c) Lerryin Memorial Hall. (d) Lerryin Area Minibus. (e) Lerryin School. (f) The Red Store. (g) St Blazey, Fowey & Lostwithiel Network Panel.
157/2017.	Apologies for absence.
158/2017.	<p>Members declarations.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li style="width: 50%;">(a) Disclosable Pecuniary Interest. <li style="width: 50%;">(b) Non Disclosable Pecuniary Interest. <li style="width: 50%;">(c) Declaration of Gifts. <li style="width: 50%;">(d) Requests for dispensation.
159/2017.	<p>Minutes of Meetings.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> (a) To receive revised minutes of Parish Council Meeting held on 14th September 2017. (b) To receive minutes of Parish Council Meeting held on the 12th October 2017.
160/2017.	<p>Matters Arising, not on the agenda.</p> <p>There are none.</p>
161/2017.	<p>Planning Matters.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> (a) Application No: PA17/09990. Works to trees in a conservation area, namely coppice 3 sycamore trees T1 – T3 and crown lift an oak tree T4 at “Bridge View” Lerryin. (b) Any applications received by Cornwall Council prior to the meeting will be dealt with at this meeting. <p>Planning Results for noting. None to date.</p>
162/2017.	<p>Financial Matters, cheques for payment.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> (a) Cheque No: 957 To clerk for salary £320.00 (b) “ No: 958 to HMRC for PAYE £80.00 (c) “ No: 959 To Viking Direct £100.30 (Stationary & Cleaning material) <p>Other Matters.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> (i) Review of clerks & cleaners contracts.
163/2017.	<p>Correspondence & Circulars.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> (a) Members to receive correspondence not previously circulated. (i) Cornwall Legal Services. (ii) Enquiry about land ownership in Lerryin.
164/2017.	Village Car Park update.

165/2017.	Village Green Registration update.
166/2017.	Neighbourhood Plan update.
167/2017.	Emergency Plan Update. Members to consider emails previously circulated.
168/2017.	Limekiln Update.
169/2017.	Public toilet ownership.
170/2017.	Repairs to surface of Piggy Lane. Planings are now delivered.
171/2017.	Review of footpaths and community land contracts.
172/2017.	To consider updating of Lerryn Walk Books.
173/2017.	Diary Dates. (a) The next Parish Council Meeting will be on Thursday 14 th December in the Red Store at 7.30 pm.
174/2017.	Any other business raised by members.

Signed By *P.M Tubb* Parish Clerk.

Dated 2nd November 2017